Your invoice for eBay Motors purchase - 2005 Acura TL 3.2 TL -- - Msg

From: eBay <payment@motors-security-pay.com> Sent: Wed 11/06/08 11:46 AM

To: | Priority: Normal

Subject: Your invoice for eBay Motors purchase - 2005 Acura TL 3.2 TL

Y a
d] Motors £Bay sent this message to Buster C Rabb.
Your registered name is included to show this message originated from eBay.

Invoice for VPP Transaction Case ID 65B4T138L3W13 between Sandra Marie, as the Seller and Buster C Rabb, as the Buyer.
Please follow our instructions to complete the transaction safely.

_Seller: ~ Buyer How to make the payment
Name: Sandra Marie Name: Buster C Rabb *  Find the nearest Money Gram office:
Address: Address:

Trstervaatborsal

*  Send the payment using eBay Financing
Center Agent's name and address (found
below) as payment details.

Transaction Details:

Case ID: 65B4T138L3W13 "
Date: 11.06.2008
Status: Payment Pending

E-mail*
payment@motors-security-pay.com
the following payment information:

* Case ID and Invoice #

* Reference Number - 8 digits number

2005 Acura TL 3.2 TL found on the payment receipt

Black; 41,000 Miles
VIN: 19UUA66285A052070

Item Description:

* Sender's Name and Address

* Receiver's Name and Address

=Buyf how Price $3,650.00 USD

Quantity Sold: 1 * Total Amount Sent

Insurance: Yes #  Fax* the Money Gram payment receipt to
Shipping: Pending eBay Financing Center Department at:

501 647-9672)

*We strongly recommend that you confirm the

* Please check the details for an accurate delivery in order to payment by both e-mail and fax.

avoid delays.

Important Notice
Payment must be submitted via Money Gram Money Transfer to an P

eBay Financing Center Agent in charge of this transaction. The eBay Financing
Center Agent will secure the payment until the Buyer receives, inspects and accepts
the vehicle. Or, if it will be the case, the Agent will refund the payment to the Buyer.

For security reasons please DO NOT release
the payment details to the Seller or any other
unauthorized person.
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~eBay Financing Center Agent*: ~ Payment:
First Name: Edgard Invoice #4242327693 « All the transaction, payment and
Last Name: Doris ; ion i

_ personal information is

Address: 675 L Street Su.bto.tal.- $3,650.00 USD considered confidential and will
City: San Diego SPETeE . $0.00 USD not be released under any
State: Ca Eales Tax: $0.00 USD circumstances.
Zip: 92101 Deposit: $0.00 USD » Vehicle Purchase Protection
Country:  United States program security measures are
*The Money Gram Money Transfer will be Remaining $3,650.00 USD constantly reviewed and
sent using this name and address. Ballance: modified given evolving

circumstances globally.

* Our main and constant priority is
the safety of our customers.
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Your invoice for eBay Motors purchase - 2005 Acura TL 3.2 TL -- - Msg

If you are not familiarized with Money Gram Money Transfer services please visit : www.moneygram.com.

Pay for the transfer with cash at a local Money Gram agent. Money Gram agent locations are independent businesses
that provide money transfer service to their customers on behalf of Money Gram. Money Gram agents are primarily
banks, post offices, exchange offices or retail locations - grocery stores, mail box centers, drug stores, travel agencies,
depots, other retail locations.

Independent Money Gram agents may impose different limitations on the maximum amount that can be submitted per
day. For this reason, in case of a larger amount to be sent, we recommend that you go to more than one agent and
submit the total sum in separate transfers.

When payment is received, it will be verified and secured into a non-interest bearing trust account. Payment
verification process usually takes less than 24 hours. After payment is secured, the Seller is notified that payment
was made.

The Buyer receives the vehicle and has 10 business days to inspect it. If it is complete and as described, the Buyer
should accept the vehicle. If he refuses the vehicle, the vehicle will be picked up by our shipper back to the Seller
within 5 business days.

After the inspection period is over, the Buyer must contact eBay Financing Center Customer Support with the result
of the inspection. If the Buyer refuses the vehicle, the refund will be sent to the Buyer . If the vehicle is accepted,
eBay Financing Center Department submits the payment directly to the Seller within 3 business days.

Help

S For any questions please contact eBay Customer Support.

Thank you,
eBay Financing Center Customer Support
Vehicle Purchase Protection Program

From: eBay <payment@motors-security-pay.com> - Your invoice for eBay Motors purchase - 2005 Acura TL 3.2 TL
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